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Bernard Franklin - Re: NG-llion Supplemental PDI Work Plan

From: Bernard Franklin

To: Benoit, Michael; Stucker, Steven

Date: 10/22/2012 12:49 PM

Subject: Re: NG-llion Supplemental PDI Work Plan
CC: Freeman, Nathan; Omorogbe, Amen

The Departments have reviewed the Supplemental PDI Work Plan and approve it. Please notify the Departments when the field
activities will be conducted.

>>> "Benoit, Michael" <Michael.Benoit@arcadis-us.com> 10/16/2012 2:08 PM >>>
Hi Bernie,

On behalf of National Grid, please find the attached work plan for the supplemental pre-design investigation (PDI) program at the
llion (East Street) former manufactured gas plant (MGP) site. As discussed during our September 19, 2012 meeting, the general
scope of the field activities consists of additional soil sampling in the vicinity of the off-site contingency excavation area and the
excavation of an additional test pit (as requested by NYSDEC) in the on-site area. Please contact Steve Stucker with any
guestions or comments.

Thanks,
Mike

Michael J. Benoit, PE | Senior Environmental Engineer | michael.benoit@arcadis-us.com
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